Bu-ilding‘Plaque Aplication -

 Building Address : : 470 A'RHM@%V\J : "é’—ﬂg—

- e oa. =l

If applicant’s name is different from above:

Name _._ MW H-l - : -Daytimé Phone &5’ qéxs a] g o=
Address 4&7 WM:E)( PL/ ‘ .City é ’ M State L ‘Zip 60)20 3

T

w

Original Owner _Miss Mar anck anc :
" Date of Constructiol e EE 1902

Architect (if known) ' _ &
~ Builder @if knbu{n) 5

Check if attached: o : ) St :
Statement Of Value | : | \
“ Please review the criteria on page 5. The Elgin Heritage Commission uses these criteria to review your

 application and award a plaque. Attach an explanation of the historical and architectural value of the building.
Attach photocopies of relevant materials such as copies of Sanborn maps, original property deeds and City
Directory listings. Applications without these requirements will not be considered by the Elgin Heritage
Commission. % :

L] Building Alterations |
Describe any alterations to the exterior of the building and include dates. Attach description to the -
application. 2

[x]" Photograph '-

Include a recent photograph in which the building is clearly visible. Additional photographs depicting-a
close up and details of decorative features are helpful. 3

Stipulations | . SR
If the building is not awarded a plaque, the application fee of $15.00 will be refunded. :
This application and submitted materials shall be retained by the City of Elgin as a part of the permanent
record of the building. BAn A ' ‘ 3 3 :
The Elgin Heritage Commission has the authority to edit and publish the informaton submitted in the
application. This does not prohibit others from using the information. . £ ,
When awarded, the plaque will remain the property of the City and cannot be altered or removed from the
building. It is the City’s responsibility to replace the plaque if and when the situation warrans it. :
In addition to agreeing to the above stipulations, the undersigned attests that the information provided s,
to the best of his/her knowledge, accurate.

' Owner’s Signature " / o7 7 }7(.&}1@ 3 .Da;e %}‘J‘L 2’7{ /ﬂff
Signed _ /24 ‘c?/ 277 Ml i e Date /2 laseof, S, /997
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470 Arlington Ave.
N — e ———

The Elgin National Watch Factory opened in 1866 on.the
east bank of the Fox River and to the south of the growing
city of Elgin. As the factory grew to meet the demand for
its product, so did the need for workers to make the pro-
duct. Henry Sherman annexed his property, south‘of Villa
St. and southeast of National St., to James T. Glfford's
property--the original town of Elgin--thus expand%ng the
city to the southeast. Sherman's property was adgacen?
to the watch factory and provided an area for r§51dentlal

ment, much welcomed by the factory's workers. o
devel§§ 1885, George Bowen annexed his Bowen He?ghts Add}tlon"
to Elgin. The property fell within the large piece acquired
by Henry Sherman and was bounded on the north by Sherman
Ave., the south by Bent St., the east bt Liberty SF., and
the west by St. Charles St. One of the most ch?rwlng streets
in all of Elgin is within the Bowen Heights Addition--Bowen
Court(Bowen Court has the feel of similar enclaves foun?
in Los Angeles, California!). George Bowen came to Elgin

following the Great Chicago Fire. He was a mayor for one
year, helped set up the Elgin Board of Trade, and was presi-
dent of the Elgin Electric Light Company in 1883 when ele-
tric 1ights debuted in Elgin.

In 1892, Charles Schranck, an employee of the watch
factory, built his house at 425 Raymond St. Two single
Schranck ladies-Miss Helen and Miss Mary--bought property
on Arlington Ave.in 1902: 1ot 9, block 4 of the Amended
Plat of Blocks 1 and 4 of Bowen Heights Addition. Also
in 1902, a building permit was issued to Miss Mary and
Miss Lena Schranck to build a house on Arlington Ave.

In 1905, Chris Schranck 1lived at 413 Raymond St-he ran a
saloon on Grove Ave. (factory workers needed rest and re-
laxation every so often), and Karil Schranck, a watch factory
worker, also lived at 425 Raymond St. The three Schranck
ladies, two of them employees of the watch factory, lived
at 470 Arlington Ave. Sometime after 1902, Helen Schranck
married Raymond Mead who had been in the employ of the town-
ship assessor's office until 1910. Perhaps he and Helen
met while she was paying her taxes. In 1910, Mr. Mead
changed jobs to the Home National Bank, one of the Home
Banks and a forerunner of Home Federal. He was promoted
several times and in 1929, was put in charge of the trust
department of the Home Trust and Savings Bank. In June
1930, Mr. Mead was promoted to an assistant cashier of the
Home Trust. In 1911, Mary Schranck deeded the house to
Helen, now married to Mr. Mead. 1In 1939, the property was
put into joint tenancy (to establish right of survivor)

with it coming under sole ownership of Mrs. Mead in 1962.

At the same time,Mrs. Mead and M. Jean Richmann were made
joint tenants and in 1967,M. Jean Richmann as sole survivor,
sold the house to its present owners.

Architectural

The house j
ls rateg locally significant in the



Elgin National Watch Historic District: a summary_and_in-
ventory as follows: -

"The front-facing gambrel-roofed Dutch Colonial Revival
house at 470 Arlington Ave. was built in 1902. Besides
the roof, other typical characteristics include the full-
width front with wood Tuscan columns and the Palladian-type
window in the second story. This house has a cross-gambrel
roof plan so that the sides also feature gambrel roofs.
There is an oriel window on the north side."

mmh/mar99
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oriel windows at the second floor.

DUTCH COLONIAL REVIVAL

Dutch Colonial Revival houses are a type
of Colonial Revival house marked by a
gambrel roof (a steeply pitched gable roof
with two planes on the slope). Generally
faced in shingle or wood clapboard, they
are derived from early Dutch houses built
in the northeastern United States in the
1600s and 1700s. These revival style
Dutch Colonial houses were built over a
long period, as were other Colonial
Revival houses, generally from 1880 to
1955. Most of these houses have a
symmetrical front facade and a classical
entry portico or porch columns that are
characteristic of the Colonial Revival
period.

-~

Frgure ¥ 470 Arimgion Avenue

In the Elgin National Watch Company
Neighborhood there are 11 houses that are
Dutch Colonial in style, built from 1900 to
1935. They fall into two variations --
those with a front-facing gambrel which
were generally built between 1895 and
1915, and those with a side-facing
gambrel which became the predominant
form in the 1920s and 1930s. The

T

following six Dutch Colonial Revival
houses are ranke:! locally significant: 470
Arlington Avenue, 403 Raymond Street,
457 St. Charles Street, 421 Wellington
Avenue, and 456 South Liberty Street,
with  front-facing gambrels, and 501
Arlington Avenue, with side-facing
gambrel.

The front-facing gambrel-roofed Dutch
Colonial Revival house at 470 Arlington
Avenue was built in 1902. Besides the
roof, other typical characteristics include
the full-width front porch with wood
Tuscan columns and the Palladian-type
window in the second story. This house
has a cross-gambrel roof plan so that the
sides also feature gambrel roofs. There is
an oriel window on the north side. i
A good example of a Dutch Colonial
Revival house with a side-facing gambrel
roof is at 501 Arlington Avenue, built in
about 1925. As is typical of this sub-type,
the second floor windows are actually part
of a long shed dormer within the lower
portion of the gambrel roof. Another
common feature is the front portico with
Tuscan columns and front door
surrounded by sidelights. Windows are
six- or eight-over-one, wood double-hung
sash with shutters on the upper floors.

THE ELGIN NATIONAL WATCH HISTORIC DISTRICT
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